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Questions and Answers (Q&A) 
 

RFB#8432 TTF/BNR Bollards and Curb Stops Installation Project 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  
 

 
 
Q1. Please clarify the concrete specification. Is the Type 2 shown in Table C on Plan 
Sheet G-2 - which states 4500 psi and requires air entrainment - the correct specification? 
A1. 4000 psi concrete will be accepted. 
 
Q2. Do the shallow (bolt-down) bollards need to have a cap welded on top or should they 
be concrete-filled and rounded concrete on top? 
A2. Welded caps are required. 
 
Q3. Please specify the type of epoxy required for the curbs. Part 2.01.C on page 16 of the 
RFB document indicates "Approved epoxy resin cement." Will Quikcrete anchoring 
epoxy be acceptable? 
A3. Refer to Sacramento County STD specification 30-8-Bonding: “The epoxy binder 
and adhesive must be a two-component mixture conforming to the State Specifications.” 
 
Q4. Can dirt spoils be left on site somewhere? 
A4. All spoils must hauled off site. 
 
Q5. Can the asphalt cut out of the existing for the shallow bollards be the exact size of the 
new concrete foundation for bollards, without any overcut and a form for the new 
concrete be only the top 6 inches, avoiding a need for asphalt patch? 
A5. Any gap between the concrete foundation and existing pavement must filled and 
sealed. 
 
Q6. How thick is the existing pavement? 
A6. Existing pavement is 4 inches thick. 
 
Q7. The bollard detail indicates 1'-3" diameter foundations. Augers are not common in 
15" size, would 16" be fine? 
A7. 16” auger will be fine. All gaps between bollards foundations and existing pavement 
must be filled and sealed. 
 
Q8. Will a copy of the sign-in sheet from the job walk be sent to attendees? 
A8. The sign in sheet for the voluntary job walk is attached as the last page of the Q&A 
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Q9.Should the “Units” column should be “EA” (each), or “LS” (lump sum), not 
numerical values? 
A9. Appendix F Cost Response has been revised per addendum No. 1. 
 
Q10.Bid item 2 describes “Installation of fixed bollards”, and bid item 4 also describes 
“Installation of fixed bollards”.  Is this correct? 
A10. Appendix F Cost Response has been revised per addendum No. 1. 
 
Q11.Also page 11 states a Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting but page 3 states Voluntary.  
A11. Please refer to Addendum No.1 
 
Q12.Are there any Electrical scope on this project as the project plans show mostly bollards and 
precast curbs installation only? 
A12. Electrical is not part of this RFB. Please see Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q13.Page 18 paragraph 4 states a Class A General Engineering . Additionally an Electrical C-10 
License is    required to assist with the electrical. Could an A License be enough in order to bid 
this project? 
A13. Electrical is not part of this RFB. Please see Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q14. Do you have any specs or further detail on how the Bollard Pedestal shown below be made 
i.e. plate thickness, welds hot dipped galvanized after fabrication? 
A14. This has been answered via addendum No. 1. 
 
Q15..Sheet 13 of the Project Specifications, Section D, “Existing Utilities” states that the 
location of the utilities shown on the plans is approximate and their exact location is 
unknown.  The plans do not show any utilities.  Will Regional San be able to locate its 
own underground utilities so that conventional excavation techniques can be utilized?  
Abacus Construction Inc would assume that we will be able to use a small excavator with 
a dangle drill to excavate for the deeper bollards and we assume that we could excavate 
the pad for the removable bollards with an excavator.  If we are to assume that we have to 
use vacuum equipment for each bollard this will significantly alter our operation and bid 
price.  Can you please clarify if Regional San will be able to identify the location of 
utilities in work locations.   
A15. The standard USA procedure will be followed, all utilities will be marked.  
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